

Gresham Pleasant Valley Neighborhood Association (GPVNA)
Board Work Session Meeting Minutes
February 15, 2024
DRAFT

Location: Meeting via Zoom.

Call to order: Chair called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

Attendees: Angelene Adler, Aurora Adler, Richard Barker, Curt Germundson, John Maxwell, and John Riddell.

Agenda review: Chair reviewed the agenda.

Discussion about upcoming Pleasant Valley Plan Update (PVPU) meeting:

- Board members discussed the PVPU workshop offered by Planning staff and the current status of the PVPU. Staff has provided no objective mechanism for residents in PV to be actively engaged in the project and members expressed frustration that the plan changes appears to come solely from city staff.

Discussion about the Appeal for Veranda Property development:

- Board members discussed the current status of the development as it was approved without conditions by the Planning Committee. Angele will be working with Aurora Ashkar on a review of the appeal with Gresham City Council which will take place on March 5 at 6:00pm.

Discussion about the next upcoming membership meeting:

- Board members discussed optimizing the date, day, and time for the next membership meeting. They chose April 2nd from 6:30pm-8:30pm with possible locations of a local elementary school and other options. The Secretary will research and coordinate this.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30pm.

Minutes prepared by Secretary John Maxwell.